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SAHUARITA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Office of the Chief Financial Officer

January 12, 2024
ADDENDUM #1

RFP 2024-2 Wide Area Network

In regard to the Request for Proposal (RFP) issued December 22, 2023, note the following clarifications,
changes and/or additions.

● Provided color printout of map of the Main Campus attached to the RFP original solicitation and is
attached is this addendum.

- Referencing the printout, the document provided shows general path information based on what we
have found from blueprints and site walks. More detailed information including selected blueprints
will be provided to the awarded bidder.

● Notes and Additional Information

- All campuses and buildings listed in the RFP should ultimately connect to the IT Building 11
directly.

- IT Building 11 has existing pathways that connect to the LINK Building (next door to the west) via
two 4-inch conduits.

- LINK Building connects to existing pathways on our Main Campus.
- Current routes within most existing pathways are unknown and will need to be explored, to include

AS BUILTS showing detailed information after completion as per RFP.
- Note: Pathway access to Wrightson Ridge School needs to go through Copper View Elementary

School from their Media Building to the Gym which then leads to Wrightson Ridge School.
- Most locations should have available plywood or rackmount space for LIU’s.

● Answers to Questions Asked at Pre-Proposal Meeting:

- What existing fiber is run between IT Building 11 and LINK?
MultiMode and SingleMode

- What is the timeline of events?
Questions submitted by January 11th by noon to erate@sahuarita.net, Addendum posted January
12th, and Proposals due February 9th by 2:00 PM Local Time.

- Do you currently use any fiber for arenas or jumbotrons?
We do use fiber for fields but those are not in the scope of this RFP. We do not have any
jumbotrons on campus.

- Do you own the fiber you are using currently?
Yes
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- Do you have any point-to-point connections?
No

- How old is your current fiber?
20+ years – unsure of exact timeframe.

- What speed are your switches currently connected at?
1Gb with plans for upgrading to 10Gb.

- Is the LINK Building your original MDF?
Yes

● Answers to Questions submitted via email:

- Will the existing conduits be available to use?
Yes

- How many fibers/cables are currently occupying the school-owned conduits at all locations?
At the moment we do not have any inventory of current pathway occupancies. Standard is dual
4-inch conduits with one as a spare, in the few opened pathways that have been observed
recently most if not all of one 4-inch conduit is available. The number of observed pathways
being opened recently is a small percentage of the total pathways on property.

- What size conduits are at all locations?
Standard is dual 4-inch conduits.
Unknown are as follows: District Auditorium, Warehouse, Facilities, Transportation, Main
Cafeteria.

- Would the District be willing to waive the notary requirement on the Non-Collusion Affidavit form?
No, cannot change the Scope as printed in the RFP to include a notary on the form.

Thank you,

Lizette Huie
Chief Financial Officer
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